
Message 

From: 
on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 
Mindala Wilcox 
11/6/2018 5:54:16 PM 
Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =98f5caec896d4b4e83 824e4150beec8d-Cynth i a Robins] 
RE: Murphy's Bowl Communication Mtng 11/07 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: _QJl_i'l_il_[;_()_)(_(<:jl_t:_itygfi_11_g_l~~\/_9.Q_cl_:9Xg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMll\JATIOl\J to Succeed. 

From: Cynthia Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 5:52 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Murphy's Bowl Communication Mtng 11/07 

Accepted by e-mail: 
W. Manley 
Margarita Cruz 
Matthew Chambers 
David Esparza 
Mark Fronterotta- Deputy Chief Louis Perez & Lieutenant Cardel Hurt 
Sabrina Barnes and designated person 
Louis Atwell 
Melanie McDade Dickens 

Spoke on the phone 
Yvonne Horton and designated person 
Jeff Lewis on behalf of Ken Campos 
Teresa Sanford 
Betty Griffith 

Cynthia Robinson I Staff Assistant I City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division I One Manchester Boulevard I Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310} 412-5223 I F(310} 412-5681 I crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 


